

Call to order. The meeting began at 6:30 p.m.

A meeting of ATNA was scheduled for March 17, 2020 at the Firestation on NE 122nd but was switched to Zoom Virtual Meeting by connecting at members' homes due to the ongoing virus pandemic. We began at 6:30 pm.

Attendees; included Katie Beymer, Lillian Erwin, Robert Bowles, Diane Lewison Anderson, Bryan Atkinson, Bill Lindekugel and Deanne Englund.

Members not in attendance included Jessy Jacobs.

Approval of minutes: Rough meeting minutes were prepared and distributed by email but approval was tabled until the next meeting and so that members have a chance to review them

Reports

Treasurer Report: \$8,233 current in bank account.

Clean up - Katie Beymer

The Neighborhood Association Clean Up is planned for May 18, 2020 at Shaver Elementary School from 9am to 12pm. Volunteers are invited to show up at 8:30 am.

Katie cautions about Public Health and Safety in the time of COVID-19 virus has placed further limits in the use of public and private spaces. The playground and parks were closed by Gov. Brown. I think the ATNA public statement must recognize that both Argay neighborhood parks are closed until further notice. The Board would like to have the information on the website with a caution that the date may be subject to change.

Movie in the Park - Katie Beymer and Bryan Atkinson

This event will be held at Luuwit View Park. There is an August 28, 2020 Twilight Movie tentatively planned for the movie "Mulan." It is a 2002 film for children. We plan to include a face painting booth if that level of physical contact is allowable. The event will also include sponsors, food vendors, and other groups.

Music for Movies Night at Luuwit was funded and will be Bryan's group "Chasing Ebenezer" will be performing. This is great news for Bryan!

Neighborhood Garage Sale - Katie Beymer

The event was discussed to be conducted in early August 2020. Katie has more plans for updated signs and our bank account has sufficient funds to accomplish this. Katie also informed the group that other items are available for use through the EPNO office.

Land Use and Transportation

~ . C	1	Life and Life Street	
saretv	and	Livability	

NA

Parks - Diane Anderson

The Parks Foundation representative attended the East Portland committee meeting and told that group she could accept proposals for capital improvements. The schedule for applications is late June 2020. Contact Diane if you want more information.

Old Business

Scheduling includes: discuss and decide the schedule changes required for safeguarding public health due to Corona virus outbreaks.

New business

Determine where future ATNA meetings will be held. The Virtual ATNA March meeting was held at each persons' home connected by email, phone, and Zoom. This may be the desirable method for holding future ATNA meetings.]

Announcements

The Heritage Tree nomination for and Heritage Tree guide book is open for activity. Ginherger Edwards announced all Eastside Parks should consider nominating an interesting / old / large tree for this recognition.

The meeting ended at approximately 7:20 n m		
The meeting ended at approximately 7:30 p.m.		
Diane L. Anderson, Secretary	Date of approval	